
1206 Alpine 
Odessa, Texas 79762-5621 

July 28, 2008 

Mr. Brian Moersch 
Executive Director of District Operations 
EClSD 
802 N Sam Houston 
Odessa, TX 79761 

Dear Mr. Moersch: 

Grace Point Church is requesting a continuation of our lease with EClSD for the 
use of Blanton Elementary School, 4101 Lynbrook Ave. Our current lease 
expires on September 9, 2008. 

We are requesting use of the facility for weekly church services. Our current 
lease is for Sundays from 7:OOAM to 1:OOPM at $250 a week. 

We appreciate your review of our request and prompt reply. 


